From: Information - Boundary Commission for England

To:
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information request - Spend on Office Supplies and associated Products
Date: 22 April 2024 09:34:00

esr B

FOI/BCE/2024/04

Thank you for your email request for information to the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) on 18 April
2024, which has been considered under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000. In your
request for information you asked:

Please can you respond to the following request for Information.

The details I require are:

Spend on Office supplies and associated products for the below financial years.

1st April 2022 — 31st March 2023

1st April 2023 — 31st March 2024

Start date & duration of Contract?

Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the duration of the extension?

Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is to be either extended or renewed?
Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for the contract?

Name of Incumbent Supplier?

How long have you traded with them?

If you publish your register of contracts and purchasing, can you please provide a website link.
In addition, can you confirm if you have a contract in place for Tail End Spend.

BCE response:

The Boundary Commission for England (BCE) purchased no office supplies and has no contracts in place for
such products during the years you have specified. All the BCE's needs are requested from, and supplied by, its
sponsor department, the Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities.

Under the provisions of the FOI Act if you are dissatisfied with the response provided you may wish to ask for
an internal review. If this situation arises you should write to:

The Acting Secretary to the Boundary Commission for England
c/o 2 Marsham Street

London

SWI1P 4DF

Email: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

If you are not content with our response or the internal review, you may apply directly to the Information
Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you
have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner,
Wrycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 SAF

Kind Regards



From:

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:19 PM
To: Information - Boundary Commission for England <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>
Subject: Freedom of Information request - Spend on Office Supplies and associated Products

Dear,

Please can you respond to the following request for Information.

The details I require are:

Spend on Office supplies and associated products for the below financial years.

1st April 2022 — 31st March 2023

1st April 2023 — 31st March 2024

Start date & duration of Contract?

Is there an extension clause in the contract and, if so, the duration of the extension?

Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract is to be either extended or renewed?
Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for the contract?

Name of Incumbent Supplier?

How long have you traded with them?

If you publish your register of contracts and purchasing, can you please provide a website link.
In addition, can you confirm if you have a contract in place for Tail End Spend.

I look forward to receiving your response.

Yours faithfully,

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and
copyright policies:

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's FOI page.






